MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office

RE:

All Senators

The Senate

February 13, 2013

Floor Action for Thursday, February 14, 2013

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action:

Advise and Consent

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

258 GM582 ** | PSM Director of the Department of Public Safety

Third Reading

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

244 SB1001 ** | TEC RELATING TO THE ENHANCED 911
BOARD.

245 SB1230 ** | PSM RELATING TO GOVERNMENT MOTOR
VEHICLES.

246 SB1079 ** | CPN RELATING TO HEALTH INSURANCE.

247 SB1075 ** | CPN RELATING TO PHYSICAL THERAPY.

248 SB423 ** | CPN RELATING TO IN VITRO FERTILIZATION
INSURANCE COVERAGE.

249 SB48 ** | EDU/PSM | RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION.

259 SB198 ** | CPN RELATING TO ADVANCED PRACTICE

REGISTERED NURSES.

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure.

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720.
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